
tftf f' PERFORMANCE 
ft~ • PRODUCTS . 

~toW~f 

IMPORTANT SAFETY RECALL 

Re: Transmission Recall Notice 

Dear 2013 COPO Camaro Purchaser: 

':· November 1, 2013 
i 

This notice is sent to you in accordance with the requirements of the National Traffic and 
Motor Vehicle Safety Act. 

A TI Perfonnance Products Incorporated (''A Tl'~) has advised General Motors Company 
that a potential defect which relate~ to motor vehicle safety exists in certain Powerglide 
transmissions which have been installed in 2013 COPO Camaro off road race vehicles 
delivered during calendar year 2013. While there have . been no reports of customers 
having malfunctions with these transmissions, a park test which is performed prior to 
release of the COPO Camaro revealed that, in some instances, there is a non-positive park 
engagement. This may result in a car moving while the park position is engaged. This 
may result in potential risk of bodily harm or property damage. Additionally, this defect 
does not apply to any COPO Camaro vehicles delivered pri,or to January 1, 2013. 

Our records indicate that you were delivered a COPO Camaro from General Motors 
Company after January 1, 2013 and that it may or may not have a transmission with a 
non-positive park engagement. If your transmission has this problem, it may be replaced 
at no cost to you. 

ATI is conducting a safety recall of Powerglide transmissi,onifaJhe,:fOJ3 ;COpO Camaro 
off road race vehicles. .· :: ,,,, ;::,:, · ;> ·' ,, 

There is a simple test to detem1ine if Y9H~, ,tr~~~mis~ion has a?"rtQA~P<;>si,tive park 
engagement. It is suggested that thjs test be pelf6#ii~~ ,;a~ i,~qgp ,a§}gq~§!gJ~i(~ng1;t~~t until > 
this test is performed your vehicle be secured from rB1lirigif~t\Vaiff:6rtl1~¢R~~rq::;:; rrhisjs ~,,, 
easily accomplished by placing wheel chucks both heh.in.cl ~fid in front' ~f,tfi~'. r~~~Jwheeis. '~.\;, 
If your car is kept on a steep incline, it is suggested that it be moved to .,fl~t«1igr6und and )'.'. 
properly secured. · ,, 
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Because of the nature of the COPb Camaro and the fact that it is not a street legal car, 
A TI will determine on a case~by-G~se basis the best procedure for conducting this test on 
your vehicle's transmission. If yq~r vehicle passes the inspection, no further action will 
be required. If your vehicle dq1es not pass this test, your transmission and torque 
converter will be exchanged at no .:Charge. Any action necessary will be discussed at the 
time of your phone call to A TI. 

Please call 1-800-284-3433 and ask for David Caine. You may call A TI Monday through 
Friday, 8 AM to 5 PM, Eastern Standard Time. 

\' 

Please promptly inforn1 us if you;, have sold, leased or traded your vehicle to another 
party. Please advise us of the cont~ct infonnation for this party so that we may send this 
recall notice directly to them. 

If you have any problems or concems about this recall campaign, please do not hesitate to 
call us free of charge at 1-800-284~3433 and ask for Lynn Beattie. · You may also contact 
the Associate Administrator for E.~forcement of the National Highway Traffic Safety 
Administration by mail at 1200 New Jersey Ave. SE, West Building, Washington DC 
20590; or call their toll-free vehicl~ safety hotline at 1-888-327-4236 (TIY: 1-800-424-

t . 

9153 ); or visit their website http:\\ •~ •vHuafer car.gov. 
' t ~ . 

.. . 

Thank you for your cooperation in 'this matter. We apologize for any inconvenience this 
may cause you. 

! . I 

Sincerely, 
,, 

; ' 

Ly1m Beattie i : , 

Vice President 
A TI Perfom1ance Products, Incorporated 
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